Ingleby Greenhow Parish Council Minutes of meeting held on Tuesday 11th April 2023 Held at Ingleby Greenhow and Easby Village Hall.

1	NOTICE OF MEETING
	Public notice of meeting is issued in accordance with schedule 12 paragraph 10
	(2) of local Government Act 1972
2	PRESS AND PUBLIC EXCLUSION FROM THE MEETING
	In accordance with Paragraph 1 (2) of The Public Bodies (Admission to
	Meetings) Act 1960, the Parish Council can RESOLVED that the press
	and public are excluded from the meeting to deal with items of a confidential
	nature.
3	PRESENT
	Cllr R Hudson Chairman, Cllr L Smith Vice-Chair, Cllr M Staple, Cllr T
	Sutcliffe, M B Bowes Parish Clerk
	The Chairman welcome PCSO Jason Snowden to the meeting.
	APOLOGIES
	Received from Cllr E Martin
4	DECLARATION OF INTEREST IN ITEMS ON THE AGENDA
	None were received.
5	MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC INVITED TO ADDRESS THE COUNCIL
	No members of the public attended the meeting
6	POLICE REPORT
	Hambleton Command, Town and Parish Report received from Kim Maguire
	covering 1 st March to 31 st March. There were no incidents reported.
	The PCSO Officer from Stokesley informed the meeting that they now do not do
	the reports which the Parish Council received in the past. Questions were raised
	about an incident which happen on Church Lane near the steps at the top of the
	bank. The Parish Council was informed that information on this would not be in
7	the report as enquiries are still ongoing. TO RECEIVE AND CONSIDER PLANNING APPLICATIONS RECEIVED FROM
1	HDC
	To receive and comment on the planning application and receive other planning
	notifications per planning report.
	None received
8	TO CONFIRM THE MINUTES OF THE PARISH COUNCIL MEETING
•	The Parish Council Resolved to approve the minutes of the meeting held on 14 th
	March 2023. The Chair asked the Clerk to ask the Village Hall Committee for a
	copy of the last years accounts and email them to the Councillors.
9	CLERK REPORT
•	Clerk's report and decide any necessary actions
	Ingleby Bank Flooding – The Forestry England have this in hand.
	Woodlands Trust Church plantation – Email was sent to them on the 1 ^{st of} April
	asking for an update on the tree remaining overhanging the Gt Broughton Road.
	Clerk to contacted them again on this issue.
	How Hill, School Bank and near to St Andrew Church – Surface dressing will
	take place 16 th April 2023.
	Countdown Bars March Lane - Clerk to email Area 2 to remind them that the
	countdown bar needs to be remarked.
	Gullies in the Parish – Cllr H Moorhouse was to have a team meeting with Area
	2 Clerk to email the Parish Portal Reference numbers to Cllr H Moorhouse and

Flooding Old Battersby – there is a sink hole for the water to go down, Cllr T
Sutcliffe felt that this should be a gully.
Flooding Church Bank Ingleby Greenhow- Clerk to forward photos of the
flooding to Area 2
Jubilee Tree - now planted at Battersby Junction
Flooding Rose Cottage – Highways have this in hand.
NYC COUNCILLOR REPORT
The Clerk inform the meeting that she had contacted NYC Planning to look at a
planning application and on the search bar for town and villages Ingleby
Greenhow was not listed you had to put in Great Ayton. The planning
department is going to address this. All other Highway issues came under Clerk
report.
Cllr T Sutcliffe felt that the street cleaning in the past from HDC was good.
PARISH COUNCILLOR'S REPORT
"Cllr Sutcliffe reported on a recent deerstalking incident he considered reckless.
He believed involved a Forest England contract stalker, above Bank Foot on
Forest England land when a deer was shot between the Turkey Nab unsurfaced
highway and the forest road barrier towards the water plant, only a few meters
from the road. Cllr T Sutcliffe informed the Parish Council that he contacted the
Forestry England Area Manager to raise this issue as a safety concern. Cllr
Staples stated that the was also aware of the issue.
CORRESPONDENCE AND INFORMATION REPORT
To receive correspondence and information received since the last meeting and
decide upon necessary actions which have all been previously circulated.
North Yorkshire Council – Information received
Forestry England Forest Plan - Renewal Ingleby Greenhow. Plan. The
consultation process will follow.
NYMNPA Western Area Parish Forum Meeting - Tuesday 9 th May to be
held at Wass Village Hall. This was the same date as the next Parish
Council meeting. Cllr H Moorhouse agreed to represent the Parish
Council.
YLCA - White Rose Update
Community First Yorkshire – Newsletters
Rural Service Network- Information
Public Sector Executive -Information
FINANCE REPORT Clerk/Responsible Officer
The Parish Council Resolved to approved items on the Accounts report
Clerk Salary April -£216.75
IGEVH - Hire of hall for meeting in April £24
Community First Yorkshire Membership - £42
YLCA Membership - £138
Desktop Solutions Website- £462
Such other business as, in the opinion of the Chairman, should by reason
of special circumstances be considered as a matter of urgency.
DATE OF NEXT MEETING – 9 th May 2023 at 7.30pm this will be the PAA
meeting